
 
 

Memorandum 
 

TO:  John Stroud, Esq. 
 
FROM: Mary Kay Brengosz, P.E. 
 
DATE: February 25, 2010 
 
RE:  Disclosure Statement and Climate Data Report, Zuni Pueblo  

 
 
This memorandum is submitted together with my report titled “State ex rel. State 
Engineer v. A & R Productions, et al., Case No. CIV 07-00681 BDB/WDS, 
Subproceeding 1, Climate Data Assessment and Calculation of Crop ET and Reference 
ETo, Zuni Pueblo”, dated February 25, 2010.  The report contains opinions and the bases 
for opinions, as well as data, data summaries or references to data used in forming the 
opinions. 
 
My resume is attached. It includes a summary of my qualifications, a listing of cases in 
which I have testified  as an expert at trial or by deposition in the last four years, and a 
list of reports and publications I have authored in the last ten years. 
 
I was compensated a total of $50,000 for my work in this matter, including preparation of 
this report.  Further work, including deposition and trial testimony, is expected to be 
charged at my normal hourly rate (2010) of $130 per hour. 
 
 


